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David Shacklock

From: KBIS Horsebox

To: sandra.hood@mac.com

Subject: FW: Horsebox - Renewal Acceptance - SANDRA HOOD - 33785167

Attachments: RENEWAL_ACCEPT_ACCEPTANCE_20186210.pdf; ERS Horsebox - Policy Wording.pdf

Dear Mrs Hood 

 

Please find attached your amended documents for third party fire & theft. 

 

Any questions please contact me. 

 

Kind regards 

 

David Shacklock 

Kbis Ltd 

Horse Box Dept 

01635 247474 Option 3 

 

 
 

 

 

KBIS Limited  
Cullimore House  
Peasemore  
Newbury  
Berkshire  
RG20 7JN 

 

E: ask@kbis.co.uk  

W: www.kbis.co.uk 

T: +44 (0)1635 247474  

F: +44 (0)1635 785111 

 

 

 

 

From: agricultureUW@ers.com <agricultureUW@ers.com>  

Sent: 19 May 2020 08:34 

To: KBIS Horsebox <KBIShorsebox@KBIS.CO.UK> 

Subject: Horsebox - Renewal Acceptance - SANDRA HOOD - 33785167 
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Dear Sir/Madam,  

 

Please refer to the attached correspondence in relation to the above enquiry/policy.  

 

Should you require further assistance then please do not hesitate to contact us.  

 

Yours faithfully,  

ERS 

 

 

 
This email has been sent by and on behalf of one or more of ERS DGB Limited (company no. 08333916) or a subsidiary company of ERS DGB Ltd, including ERS Insurance Group 

Limited (company no. 02925652) and ERS Administration Services Limited (company no. 00170558) (together, “the ERS Group”). ERS DGB Limited and its subsidiary companies 

are registered in England and Wales with their registered address at 21 Lombard Street, London, EC3V 9AH.  

 

This message is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received this message in error, please send it back to us 

and immediately and permanently delete it, and do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this message or in any attachment. Any communications made with 

us may be monitored, and a record may be kept of any communication. Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, 

the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments. Any views expressed in this e-mail are those of the author 

and not necessarily those of the ERS Group.  

This email message has been delivered safely and archived online by Mimecast.  

For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  

 

This e-mail has been scanned for spam and viruses  


